

Re: OTPP -- update re: reduction in contributions

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Jun 2017 23:26:12 -0400

Sure. N

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 4:49 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: OTPP -- update re: reduction in contributions

<https://www.otp.com/news/article/-/article/776082>

Hi Nadine – attached is a link to the article that announces the use of the surplus re: restoring 100% indexation and the reduction in contributions as of January 1, 2018. Can you please forward on to the OAG staff.

Thanks,

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

